
 NOTICE OF CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
The City Council of the City of King City will hold the annual State of the City and Regular Session at 

5:00 PM, Wednesday, June 17, 2020, by teleconference at City Hall 15300 SW 116th Ave, King City, 
Oregon 97224 – Please see instructions below. 

Posted Date: June 12, 2020, at 4:00 pm 

Location: (teleconference –  Email comments to rsmith@ci.king-city.or.us) 

The King City Council will hold a meeting on Wednesday, June 17, 2020, at 5:00 pm. 

Councilors will be calling into the meeting via conference call.  Members of the public will be able to 
listen to the meeting on the teleconference line or watch the meeting via video link. Minimal staff will be 
in the City Hall Conference Room, 15300 SW 116th Ave, King City, Oregon 97224. To avoid the 
potential spread of the COVID-19 virus, members of the public will not be allowed in the room.  The 
packet can be found online at: http://www.ci.king-
city.or.us/government/mayor_and_council/agendas_and_minutes.php# 

The City has taken steps to utilize current technology to make meetings available to the public without 
increasing the risk of exposure. The public can participate by emailing public comments to City Recorder 
at rsmith@ci.king-city.or.us or leaving a voicemail that can be played during the meeting. The 
audio/Video recording of the meeting will be posted to the City website within two to three days of the 
meeting. 

Registration for this event is highly recommended at http://evite.me/hX9HpGh52X 

Join Zoom Meeting: 

Meeting ID: 915 1157 0975 (Recurring Meeting) 

One tap mobile (smartphone) 
+16699006833,,91511570975# US (San Jose)

Dial by your location 
+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)

Meeting ID: 915 1157 0975     

Find your local number: https://zoom.us/u/acJQnhAYZ0 

Live broadcast coverage of the King City Council Meetings can now be seen on TVCTV cable 
channel 30 and live-streaming on MACC TVCTV's’s YouTube page.   

{Next Page for Agenda} 

Thank you to our State of the City Sponsors! 

mailto:rsmith@ci.king-city.or.us
http://www.ci.king-city.or.us/government/mayor_and_council/agendas_and_minutes.php
http://www.ci.king-city.or.us/government/mayor_and_council/agendas_and_minutes.php
mailto:rsmith@ci.king-city.or.us
http://evite.me/hX9HpGh52X
https://zoom.us/u/acJQnhAYZ0
http://www.youtube.com/MACCTVCTV


AGENDA/PROGRAM 
Action Item 

***State of the City*** 
Moment of Silence 
5:00 PM  Estimated times

1. CALL TO ORDER
2. ROLL CALL

5:05 PM     3. STATE OF THE CITY
5:05 PM             3.1.     Speaker – Mayor Kenneth Gibson – Acknowledgments (1-2 

    minutes) 
5:07 PM             3.2.     Video (27 minutes) 
5:34 PM             3.3.     Special Speaker – Dave Robertson, PGE’s VP of Public Affairs (1-2 

    minutes) 
5:37 PM              3.4      Special Speaker – Kathryn Williams, NW Natural (1-2 minutes) 
5:40 PM             3.5.     Speaker – Mayor Kenneth Gibson – Closing State of the City 

*** Regular Session*** 
5:42 PM        4     APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 

 4.1  NONE 
 5:42 PM  5    OPEN FORUM: We welcome public comment. At this time, the Council will be 

happy to receive your comment pertaining to items on the agenda (including, 
questions, suggestions, complaints, and items for the future,). Each person's time will 
be limited to three minutes. 

5:52 PM 6. UNFINISHED BUSINESS:  NONE
5:52 PM
5:52 PM

6:15 PM

6:20 PM

6:25 PM

6:35 PM

6:45 PM

6:50 PM 

7. NEW BUSINESS:
7.1 Financial Audit Report for 2018-2019 – Presented by Pauly Rogers and

        Co, PC 

  7.2 March 2020 Financial Statement – Presented by Staff 

  7.3 R-2020-11A RESOLUTION EXTENDING WORKERS' 
  COMPENSATION COVERAGE TO VOLUNTEERS OF CITY OF 
  KING CITY 

  7.4 R-2020-12A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
  CITY OF KING CITY ADOPTING A VOLUNTEER POLICY 

  7.5 R-2020-13 A RESOLUTION ALLOWING A SUPPLEMENTAL 
 BUDGET INCREASE AND DECREASE PURSUANT TO ORS 

       294.338 PROVIDING FOR THE RECEIPT, APPROPRIATIONS 
      AND EXPENDITURE OF UNEXPECTED FUNDS. 

 7.6 Discuss and consider Planning Commission appointment 
a. Kate Mohr

  7.7 Discuss and consider RFP recommendation from the Master Plan   
  Committee. 

7:10 PM 8. POLICCHIEF'S’S REPORT 
7:20 PM 9. CITMANAGER'S’S REPORT
7:30 PM 10. MAYOR’S AND COUNCILOR’S REPORTS
8:00 PM 11. ADJOURN 

NEXT MEETING 
JULY 15 – REGULAR MEETING– TELECONFERENCE 

The meeting location is accessible to persons with disabilities. A request for an interpreter for 
the hearing impaired, or for other accommodations for persons with disabilities, should be made 

at least 48 hours in advance of the meeting to Ronnie Smith, City Recorder, 503-639-4082. 
M=Motion     S=Second     A=Action 

Time: 

Time: 

M     S     A 

M     S     A 

M     S     A 

M     S     A 

M     S     A 

M     S     A 

M     S     A 

M     S     A 

Time: 



ITEM 7.1 

Financial Audit Report for 2018-2019 













    
   

  

       

    
   



    
    

   

     

       
     

 

   

                  
                      

                
                  

                  
                  

    

                  
                

                
              

                   
               

                   
                

                  
                  

                  
      

                
                
               
              

          

     

    

                 
              

              
              

         

                
  

 



     
   

    

                
               

                   
    

    

                 
                 

                
               

              
       

    

              
                

               
    

      

                     
                

                    
                

              

                  
               

 
     

 



      

     
       

       
      

       
   

     

    

  
     

        
                 

      
                

               
           

        
             

          
      

              

       

   
    

   

    

      
     

     
     

  

       

  

     

 

 

       

   
    

   

    

      
     

   

    
  

      

    

  

 

  
            

          
          

                   
                  

                 
              



    
   

  

       

    
   





    

   

 
  

 



     



  

   

    
   

 
  

  

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

  

  

  

          

 

    
    

    



     



   

    
   

   

   

    

   

   
    
   

   
   

            
          

         
          

     

   

            
           
    

           
  

  

  

           
    

    
   

          
  

       

        

 
 

 

 
 

 
 
 

 

 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 

 



     



     
        

      
 

      
    

   

   

     

   

                  
                        

               

      

                
                

                  
           

  

                   
                 
                   

  

                 
                 
                  

                  
                   

                  
              

               

                    
 

    

                    
                 

         



  

                    
                 

                      
                 

    

   

                
                 
             

  

   

               
                 
                 

                    
               

               
                

               
                    

                 
                   

                  

               
                   
             

                  
                  

                  

  

                  
                  

                  
                

                
               
               

               
                

                  
          

 



  

                 
                  

             

       

                
                

                
                       

   

    
     

 



     



     
     

                   
                  
        

  

            

           

            

     

               
             

               
              

                 
              

                 

                 
                
                

                
 

  

               
                  

                 
                 

                   
         

                    
    

                  
      

              
                
              
     



   

               
                     
     

        

                
                    

              
                

                 
             

                
        

        

      
   

 

       

      

         

   

    

 

       

      

     

   

    

  

        

     

    

      



        
 

 

  

 

  

    

   

   

  

   

  
 

  

  

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

                 
       

      

             
              

    

   

     

     
  

   
 

       

      

    



   

                
  

                

  

                  
            

     

                 
                  

                 



    
   

   



     



 

   
   
  

  

    
   

    
   

     
     

  

    

    
     

      

  
  

  
  

      
  

      
    
     

   

  

    

    
     

      

  

     
    

 

   

       
 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 
 

 



 

   

 

 

    

    
   

   
       

  

 
  

 

 
  

 

  
  

  
  

       

 

 

 

 

  

  
 

 

 

  

      
   

    
 

   

    

   

   

       
 

 

 
 
 
 

 

 

 

  



    
   

  
  

   

  
    

      
 

        
   

   
   

      

         

      

 
    

  
  

  

    
   
   

     

  

  
 

 
 

 
 

   

    
   

     
 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

   

       

       
 

 
 
  

   
 
 
 

  

    

   
 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

  

 

  

    



    
   

           
   

     

               

                  
            

     

                 
         

   

           

                    
               

               
             

      
   
    
   
     

  

       
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 

 



    
   

         

 
   

   
   
  

    
  

  
   

    
   
   
  

 
  
   

  
  

   
    

  
   
   

  
  

    
 

  

 
  
   

  

  

      

    
  

  

     

     

   

    

  
       

 
   

    

    
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
   

 
 

 

    

  
  
   

   

   

 
  

   

   

   

      

        

 
 

  

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
  

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  
  

 
 

  

  

 
 

   

  

  

 
  

 

  

  

   



    
   

      
         

       

       

                
                  

         

                 
                   

                   
       

                  
                  

    
    

                
                  
   

  
  

       

 

                   
                   

    

       
 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 



    
   

      



     



    
   

     

      

             
               

             
              

 

     

                 
               

                  
            

                
          

          

    

              
    

                
              

             
             

              
    

                
                  

       

                  
                

                  
                

               
              

   

                   
               

               
              

 

 



    
   

     

       

           

   

             
                 
                 

                 
                   

               
              

        

               
                  

                

  

             
                 
              

            
                 

                
      

               
       

                
             

         
                

           
               

                 
                   

    
                

              
     

 



    
   

     

       

           

         

              
               

               
        

    

      

  

               
                 

      

  

               
       

    

              
         

    

                 

   

                
 

 



    
   

     

       

  

                  
                 

                
               

               
          

                
               

                 
                

                  
              

           

  

  
 

  
  

  
  

   

  
   

  
  

  

               
                  

                
                
                   

                
      

     

                
              

  

                   
                  
                

 



    
   

     

       

    

              
                 

               
                 

                
                     
                    

                  
       

     

                 
                   

                
                    

 

             

   
 

   

   

    
    

  

                
                
              
               

                 
              

      

    

                   
                 
                 

   

 



    
   

     

       

  

              
                

                  
               

       

  

               
            

  

               
    

   

                  
                  
              

    

                  
 

   

                
                

              

   

               
            

               
                

       

 



    
   

     

       

    

              
              

   

                
 

      

                
              

                    
              

             
        

                
              

                    
                    
                 

               
                 

             
       

        

                       
             

               
               

                  
                   

               
      
                  

                   
                  
             

                
               

   

 



    
    

     

       

                 
              

              
                    

                
               

  

              
               

                 
                  

   

    

 

             
                
                   
                

     

  

                       
                     

   

 

               
                  

                 
                     

                     
               

            
              

              
                 

                   
                 

                

 



    
   

     

     

                  
                  

              
                 

     

 
             

             

    
  

  
 

 

 

    

 
  

 
 

  

                 
                

            

  
                

           

    
         

          

       

     
                  
                

                 
               

 



    
   

     

   

        

 

  

   
   

     

   

  

    

  

     

  
    

    

  

  

     

      

         

  
  

 
 

   

    

 

 

 
 
 

 

  

  

 

 

 

 
 
 

   

 

   

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

 

 

  

                  
              

                    
                    

                   
                 

          

    

      

         
      

      

 

 

   

  
 

  

  

  

  

  



    
    

     

     

     

 
 
 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

     

 

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

              
                

              
         

 
            

                 
       
               

            
                
              
                

               
              

                
                  

                
               
                

                  
                 

                 
               

               
            

              
           

            
            
                
                 

 

 



    
   

     

      

               
             
             

             
                 

         
             

            
               

               
     

              
           

              
             

  
                  
                   

                
               
 

                 
                  

  
                 
                 

               
   

                 
                

              
                

               
                 

       
            

                
   

            
               
                   

               
                

              
                 
              

       
 



    
   

     

      

    

                    
                   
                  

                   
               
                  

            

            
     
     
     

      
   

      
     

     
    

     
    

      
     

    
    

   

 

 
  

  
  
 

    

                  
          

               
              

     

   

  

  

  

  

 

   

 



    
   

     

      

                
              

       

  

                
                  

                 
                 

                
          

                
                 

                 
               

                
   

    

           
        
      

            
             

          
       

    
          

        

          
           

    

        
            

       
           

           
         

 



    
   

     

      

                 
                

                 
                    

              

   

        
    
     

     
     

     
     

     

  

        

     

                   
                 
              
                    
                    
                   

              
              

 



    
   

     

      

 
 

    
     

    
    

     
      

      
      

     
     

      
    

     
     

       
     
   

   
   
   

    

        

                  
                   

                  
               
                 

                
                 

     

                  
                 

                    
               

     

 



    
   

     

      

    
     

  
 

 

      

  
 

   

  
 

 

                   
                   

               
               

                   
          

                  
        

      

  
                  

                
                   
                

               
               

               

  
                

                   
                

                    
                   

                  
                  

                   
         

  
                  

               
              

     

 



    
    

     

      

 
                   

            

                
            

    

      

  
               

               
             

              
               
                 
               
              

        

  
              
               

                 
               

                  
                   

                  
                     

                  
                 

                    
                    

 

                
                

                  
               
               

                    
                  

                 
      

 



    
   

     

       

                  
                 
   

    

               
 

                 
               

                   
 

                 
                   

                  

   

               
                    
              

                    
                    

                    
           

     

  
                

                
            

                  
            

               
                   

      

             
                

                 
           

 



    
   

     

      

             
                  

             
                

               
             

             

               
                  
                 

                  
                

                  
                  

             

               
               
                

         

                
                  

                
                

                  
                 

                    
                
                
      

              
               

                  
                    

   

                  
                  
 

 



    
   

     

      

                

   

   
     

    
     

                   
       

     
                 

               
 

  

           
      

           
            

           
            

       
         

   

                  
                 
               

 



    
   

     

      

     

       

    

  

     

    
      

      

  

     

       

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

              
                  

                 
                     
            

   

 
 

  

 
  

 
  

 
 

  

                
                     

                  
     

  
     

 
 

  
  

  
  

          
                  

                
     

      
      
 

   
 

 

  
  

  
 

 

  

  
  

 

 

  



    
   

     

      

                
          

  
   

    

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

  
 
  

  
  

 
 
 
 
 

  

                
            

               
                  

                
                 

                 
                   
              

                   
           

     

              
                  

              
          

        

  
  

 
 

    
   

 

  
  

 
 
 

 

 

   
 

  

  



    
   

     

   

        

  
  

 

    
    
   

 

 

  
 

 
 
 
 
  

  
 

 

               
    

   

                  
                  

                 
            

   

                    
              

                  
  

 



    
   

    



    

    
   

         
      

   

          

 
        
         

            

               
       

              

  
    

    
  

  
  

                          
             



    
   

   

    

          

   

      

       

           

        

         

     

     

     

     

     

  

   

   

   

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

                         

                     

                  

   

  

      

     

    

        

    

    

    

    

    

 

   
  

 

  
 
 
 

 
 

                         

                    

                  



    
   

         
   

       

  

 
   

    
 

           
     

       
      

     
       

     
      

         
        
      

       
     

      
       

      
     

          

   



    
   

         
   

       

  
 

   
    

 

  
           

        

  
      
       

      

       

  
      
       

      

        

  
     

    

       

      

     
     

    
      

     

   
      

         

       

           

   
   



    
   

         
   

       

  

 
   

    
 

           
        

       
      

       
      

      
    

      

 

      
        

       
     

      

    
      

    
    
      

        

         

      

         

    



    
   

  



     



    
   

         
   

       

    

 
   

    
 

           
       

      

 

       
     

      

    
      

    
      

       

         

       

           

   



    
   

         
   

       

    

 
   

    
 

           
      

      

      

 
  

          

    
       

        

       

     

       

    



    
    

         
   

       

   

 
   

    
 

           
      

      

 

       
     

      

          

    
       

        

         

       

           

   



    
   

       

 
  

 
  
  

  

 
   

  
  
  
  
  
  

   

     

   

    
   

   
   

   
       

 
   

   

      

   
   
   
   
   

   

      

         

      

 
 

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

 

 
  

 
 

  

 
 
 
 
 

 

  



    
   

        



     



     
       

     
  

        

   

                      
                  

          

 

                
              

              
             

                 
                

           

               
          

           
       
           
          
         
          
      
      

                     
                

             
              

            

 



    

                  
                

                  
                 
 

                   
               

        

                  
                     

  
    

     

 



ITEM 7.2

March 2020 Financial Statement













ITEM 7.3

R-2020-11A RESOLUTION EXTENDING WORKERS' COMPENSATION COVERAGE TO 
VOLUNTEERS OF CITY OF KING CITY



REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION 

DATE ACTION REQUESTED: June 17th, 2020 
Order Ordinance Resolution  X Motion Information ___ 
No. No. No. R-2020-11 

SUBJECT: A RESOLUTION EXTENDING 
WORKERS' COMPENSATION COVERAGE TO 
VOLUNTEERS OF CITY OF KING CITY 

SUBMITTED BY: RONNIE SMITH

Contact Person (Preparer) for this 
Motion: Ronnie Smith, City Recorder 
Dept.: City Manager & Legal 

RECOMMENDATION: 
City Staff Recommends the City Council Adopt this resolution. 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:   
This resolution is an updated resolution to R-2017-04 and extending workers' Compensation coverage to 
volunteers with in the city boundary. We are adding clerical and Public Events to the policy.  

FISCAL IMPACT:   
The City of King City will add the following to the workers' comp plan: 

1. Clerical – $5.00 per payroll per person.

STRATEGIC ASSESSMENT: 
None 

File can be found at: \\fs1\share_city\resolutions\1b resolutions\2020\r-2020-11a resolution extending 
workers' compensation coverage to volunteers of city of king city.doc 



CITY OF KING CITY:  RESOLUTION NO  R-2020-11 A RESOLUTION EXTENDING WORKERS' COMPENSATION COVERAGE TO VOLUNTEERS OF CITY OF KING CITY PAGE 2

RESOLUTION NO. R-2020-11 

A RESOLUTION EXTENDING WORKERS' COMPENSATION 
COVERAGE TO VOLUNTEERS OF CITY OF KING CITY 

RECITALS: 
A resolution extending workers' compensation coverage to volunteers of City of King City, in which King City elects 
the following: 

Pursuant to ORS 656.031, workers' compensation coverage will be provided to the classes of volunteers listed in this 
resolution, noted on CIS payroll schedule, and verified at audit: 

1. Public Safty Volunteers
Applicable____ Non-applicable  X
An assumed monthly wage of $0.00 per month per volunteer will be used for public safety
volunteers in the following volunteer positions (check all that apply):
□ Police reserve
□ Search and rescue
□ Firefighter
□ Emergency medical personnel
□ Ambulance drivers
□ Other___________________

2. Volunteer Boards, Commissions, and councils for the performance of administrative duties.
Applicable  X  Non-applicable____
An aggregate assumed annual wage of $2,500 will be used per each volunteer board,
the commission, or council for the performance of administrative duties. The covered are as followed:
a. City Council
b. Planning Commission
c. Budget Committee

3. Manual labor by elected officials.
Applicable____ Non-applicable  X
An assumed monthly wage of $800 per month will be used for public officials for the performance of non-
administrative duties other than those covered in paragraph 2 above. No duties listed.

4. Non-public safety volunteers.
Applicable X   Non-applicable____
All non-public safety volunteers listed below will track their hours, and Oregon's minimum wage will serve as
an assumed wage for both premium and benefits calculations. CIS  will assign the appropriate classification
code according to the type of volunteer work being performed. (List specific non-public safety volunteers
below)
□ Parks and recreation
□ Senior center
□ Public works
□ Library
□ Other: Data management, Data entry (including GIS, Business Licenses, and other permits)  8810V–

Clerical 



CITY OF KING CITY:  RESOLUTION NO  R-2020-11 A RESOLUTION EXTENDING WORKERS' COMPENSATION COVERAGE TO VOLUNTEERS OF CITY OF KING CITY PAGE 2

5. Public Events
Applicable____ Non-applicable  X
Volunteers at the following public events will be covered under workers' compensation coverage using
verified hourly Oregon minimum wage as a basis for premium and/or benefit calculation: (List specific
events)
a. State of the City (third Wednesday in June)
b. Fourth of July festival
c. Community outreach (going house to house for signature on annexations)
d. 9410V – municipal NOC

6. Community Service Volunteers/Inmates
Applicable____ Non-applicable  X
Pursuant to ORS 656.041, workers' compensation coverage will be provided to community service volunteers
commuting their sentences by performing work authorized by the City of King City

Oregon minimum wage tracked hourly will be used for both premium and benefit calculations, verifiable by providing 
a copy of the roster and/or sentencing agreement from the court. 

7. Other Volunteers
Volunteer exposures not addressed here will have workers' compensation coverage if, prior to the onset of the work
provided, that City of King City.

a. Provides at least two weeks' advance written notice to CIS underwriting requesting the coverage.
b. CIS approves the coverage and date of coverage.
c. CIS provides written confirmation of coverage.

The city of King City agrees to maintain verifiable rosters for all volunteers, including volunteer name, date of 
service, and hours of service, and make them available at the time of a claim or audit to verify coverage. 

Now, therefore, be it Resolved by the City of King City to provide workers'  compensation coverage, as 
indicated above. 

This resolution was PASSED and ADOPTED this 5th day of June 2020 and takes effect upon passage. 

___________________ 
Kenneth Gibson, Mayor 

_____________________ 
Mike Weston, City Manger 

ATTEST:  
_________________________ 
Ronnie L. Smith, City Recorder  



ITEM 7.4

R-2020-12A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF KING CITY ADOPTING A VOLUNTEER 
POLICY



REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION 

DATE ACTION REQUESTED: June 17th, 2020 
Order Ordinance Resolution  X Motion Information ___ 
No. No. No. R-2020-12 

SUBJECT: RESOLUTION NO. R-2020-12 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF
THE CITY OF KING CITY ADOPTING A
VOLUNTEER POLICY 

SUBMITTED BY: RONNIE SMITH

Contact Person (Preparer) for this 
Motion: Ronnie Smith, City Recorder 
Dept.: City Manager & Legal 

RECOMMENDATION: 
City Staff Recommends the City Council Adopt this resolution. 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:   
The City wishes to establish an administrative policy and procedure for promoting volunteerism and 
connecting volunteers with various service opportunities within the City of King City. 

FISCAL IMPACT:   
The city will pay worker comp insurance which will be: 
Clerical – $5.00 per payroll per person. 
Event or Community outreach - $89.00 per payroll per person if we add it to the workers' comp plan. 

STRATEGIC ASSESSMENT: 
None 

File can be found at: \\fs1\share_city\resolutions\1b resolutions\2020\resolution adopting volunteer 
policy.docx 

















6/2/2014 3 

For Internal Use Only

Volunteer Name: _______________________________ 

Referred to or Placed: 

Department & Staff Volunteer Position 
Copies 
Sent by 

Date 

Enter Date Completed (if applicable) 

Application Interview 

Reference Check Job Description Provided 

Background Check 
Volunteer Orientation & 
Certification 

DMV Check  
Insurance Coverage & 
Waiver 

Parental Consent Form 
Auto and General Liability 
Waivers 

Comments 

    
 















c:\users\local_kcb\inetcache\content outlook\nxuk3cuo\volunteer administrative office specialist job description doc 

City of King City 
Volunteer Position Description 

Title 
VOLUNTEER ADMINISTRATIVE 
OFFICE SPECIALIST

Location City Hall Main Building 

Hours per 
Day 

4 to 8 
Hours per 
Week 

20 

1. PRIMARY PURPOSE –

Performs a variety of clerical and secretarial duties for the City, including serving as the 
central receptionist. 

2. SUPERVISION RECEIVED:

Works under the direction of the City Manager or appointee who participates in the 
establishment of major objectives and evaluates results obtained. Independence of action 
is stressed. 

4. ESSENTIAL JOB DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES

A. Serves as the central receptionist for the City answering all incoming calls,
responding to walk-in visitors

B. Opens and distributes mail
C. Processes permits and other licenses, including collecting appropriate fees.
D. Maintains the City’s copy machine, postal meter which includes minor

maintenance and ordering supplies.
E. Maintains the Business License data base.
F. Maintain the GIS system (work is under the direction of the GIS Coordinator.)

5. ESSENTIAL JOB QUALIFICATIONS:

A. looking for a minimum of two years secretarial experience or equivalent.
B. Knowledge of office practices and procedures, including reception, filing,

and photocopying skills.
C. Data entry skills in excel.
D. Demonstrated ability to type a minimum of 50 words per minutes on

word processing equipment.  Proficiency in Word, Excel software.
E. Knowledge of basic bookkeeping procedures.  Ability to operate 10-key

by touch.
F. Ability to learn general municipal rules, regulations, policies, and procedures.
G. Demonstrated ability to effectively communicate and exercise good judgment

when dealing with the public.



c:\users\local_kcb\inetcache\content outlook\nxuk3cuo\volunteer administrative office specialist job description doc 

6. PHYSICAL DEMANDS OF POSITION:

A. Volunteers frequently required to sit, communicate, and reach.

B. Manual dexterity and coordination involved with computer keyboard and
standard office equipment is required more than 50% of the work period.

Frequency Required of the    Frequency Definition 
Volunteer to Perform the Duties  (8-hour day) 
Posture / 
Frequency

Never Rare Occ. Freq. Cont. Never Not done 

Sitting X Rare 
Less than 1% of shift; 1-5 x/work 
shift 

Standing X Occasion
al 

1-33% of shift; up to 2.5 hours

Walking X Frequent 34-66% of shift; up to 5 hours

Driving X Continuo
us 

67-100% of shift; up to 8 hours

Lift Never Rare Occ. Freq. 
Cont
.

Body Actions 
Neve

r
Rare Occ. Freq. Cont. 

# of Hours 0 <.5 1-2.5 2.6-5 >5 # of Hours 0 <.5 1-2.5 2.6-5 >5

< 11lbs X Bend X 

11 to 20 lbs X Twist X 

21 to 50 lbs X Crouch X 

51 to 75 lbs X Kneel X 

>75 lbs X Crawl X 

Carry Climb Stairs X 

< 11lbs X Climb Ladder X 

11 to 20 lbs X Reach Forward X 

21 to 50 lbs X 
Reach Above 
Shoulder 

X 

51 to 75 lbs X Use of Arms X 

>75 lbs X Use of Wrists X 

Push/Pull Use of Hands X 

< 11lbs X Squeezing X 

11 to 20 lbs X 
Operate Foot 
Control 

X 

21 to 50 lbs X Other  X 

51 to 75 lbs X 
Comments 

>75 lbs X 

7. WORKING CONDITIONS:

A. Usual office working conditions.  The noise level of the work environment is
typical of most office environments.





ITEM 7.5

R-2020-13 A RESOLUTION ALLOWING A SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET INCREASE AND DECREASE PURSUANT TO 
ORS 94.338 PROVIDING FOR THE RECEIPT, APPROPRIATIONS AND EXPENDITURE OF UNEXPECTED FUNDS.







ITEM 7.6 

Discuss and consider Planning Commission appointment

a. Kate Mohr





Previous City appointments, offices or activities: 

None. 

1. What experience/training/qualifications do you have for this particular board or
commission?

I have diverse professional experiences that are applicable to work that needs to be 
done with the Planning Commission.  I served as a board member and Chairperson for the 
Tigard Area Chamber of Commerce for a number of years.  During that time, we initiated work 
with the City of Tigard to partner in the revitalization of the Downtown Tigard area.  In addition, I 
helped to bring the Tigard Farmers' Market under the umbrella of the Tigard Area Chamber. 
This helped to diversify the revenue and impact of the chamber. 

Along with my husband, I opened a sports medicine clinic in Tigard in 2009.  I worked as 
the Director of Operations at the clinic for the first five years.  In this position, I was responsible 
for working with our property managers and subcontractors to manage the buildout of our 
space.  I also worked with all vendors and service providers throughout that time.  We have 
remodeled twice, and each time I have been involved with the process.  This experience 
provided me with invaluable insight into the commercial real estate market from the perspective 
of a business owner. 

After working in our business for five years, I was ready to take on a new challenge.  I 
accepted a position as the Director of an early learning center in Downtown Portland.  My center 
was the company’s flagship center, and because of this I hosted many executives and investors 
from around the world during my time there.  This position allowed me the experience of 
managing a team of 20-25 individuals on any given day, as well as a wealth of HR and budget 
experience.  

When I left that position I transitioned into a Learning Specialist job at Twality Middle 
School.  Returning to teaching was fantastic, and allowed me to reconnect with citizens of our 
community in a different way.  I have come full circle and am now back at our company as the 
Director of Operations. 

2. What specific contribution do you hope to make?

I hope to connect with residents and businesses to ensure multiple voices are heard 
during the planning process.  I would also like to host public input and listening sessions as we 
move toward a multi-step growth plan.  I believe that communication and clarity will be vital as 
our city grows. 

3. What community topics concern you that relate to this board or commission?  Why do
you want to become a member?

Everything that the Planning Commission handles is important.  The future of our city 
begins here.  I would like to become a member in order to help shape the discussion and act as 
a conduit between the city and our residents. 







KATE MOHR 
 

 Bedford St, King City, OR   97224 
katemohr@gmail.com   |   (503) 899-7576 

 
 
Center Director - NAEYC Accredited Center 4/2014 -  8/2016 
KinderCare Education - Portland, OR 

● Manage daily operations of center - accountability for budget, expenses, purchasing, and revenue 
● Recruit, hire, and train employees 
● Ensure licensing and other regulatory requirements are met 
● Collaborate with community agencies and stakeholders regarding program 
● Communicate with and educate families 
● Facilitate growth opportunities for teachers 
● Establish and maintain NAEYC Accreditation status 
● Assist other centers with NAEYC Accreditation 
● Design and implement trainings for teachers at eleven centers 
● Advocate for the program in the community and with elected officials 
● Develop operational systems to meet the needs of the children, teachers, and families 

 
Fifth Grade Teacher 
Washougal School District – Washougal, WA 8/2006 - 8/2008 

● Worked within grade level and school wide Professional Learning Communities 
● Aligned curriculum with state standards 
● Developed and administered subject specific lessons and assessments 
● Identified student needs and learning styles and adapted instruction accordingly 
● Created and maintained an effective learning environment 
● Communicated and collaborated with colleagues, administrators, support staff, and parents 
● Created and implemented a curriculum designed to meet the needs of diverse learners 
● Identified essential learning targets for students and designed lessons to meet targets 

 
Substitute Teaching Positions 
PK-12 Substitute Teacher – Tigard-Tualatin School District 9/2016 - 11/2016 
Special Education Long Term Sub Position – Washougal School District 3/2006 - 6/2006 
K- 12 Substitute Teacher – Vancouver & Evergreen School Districts 9/2005 - 3/2006 
 

 

CREDENTIALS 
 

Oregon PK-12 Teaching License #10471693 
 

Washington K-8 Teaching License #428017H 
 

Oregon Registry Master Trainer – Oregon Center for Career Development at PSU  
 

Professional Development Specialist  (CDA Assessor) - Council for Professional Development 
 

 

 
 
 
 

KATE MOHR Page | 2  
 



KATE MOHR 

Bedford St, King City, OR   97224 
katemohr@gmail.com   |   (503) 899-7576 

COMMUNITY, CIVIC, AND ORGANIZATIONAL INVOLVEMENT 

Tigard Area Chamber of Commerce 
Tigard Leadership Advisory Committee 2016 – 2017 
Board of Directors Executive Committee 2009 – 2016 
Board of Directors Chairperson 2012 – 2014 
Government and Public Policy Committee 2012 – 2014 
Events Committee 2008 – 2011 

Tigard High School Mentor Program 
College Preparation Mentor 2011 – 2012 

Washington County Project Homeless Connect 
Complementary and Alternative Care Coordinator 2011 – 2015 

KATE MOHR Page | 3 



ITEM 7.7 

Discuss and consider RFP recommendation from the Master Plan Committee. 



STAFF REPORT 

KING CITY MASTER PLAN RFP – METRO - 2040 PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT GRANT 
 

Narrative: 
Upon receipt of three complete application/proposals Staff formed an evaluation committee to evaluate and 

assess the proposals presented to the City. The committee consisted of 7 individuals and included, one Staff 

Member, the City Attorney, the City Planner, a Planning Commissioner, the Mayor, A Metro Rep, and One 

Community Member at Large.  

In the table below you will see the scores reflected in association with each firm. The top two firms were 

invited to present information at an interview panel and the scores in Red font and shaded cell represent a 

score that changed after the interview session.  

The committee was nearly unanimous with one dissenting vote in its selection to recommend the consulting 

team compiled by 3J Consulting.    

 

FIRM PANEL SCORES TOTAL 

3J Consulting 94 75 83 78 81.5 73 80 564.5 

OTAK 90 80 81 77 73 72 75 548 

FREGO 51 54 75 67 72 74 89 482 

 

Recommendation: 
Staff Recommends the City Council Award the Contract for the King City Master Plan to the Consulting firm 

3J Consulting and their team consolidated team comprised of: David Evans & Associates, SCJ Alliance, 

Urbsworks, and FCS Group.   


	Blank Page



